

PROOF

STATE OF IOWA

House Journal

MONDAY, MARCH 6, 2006

Printed daily by the State of Iowa during the sessions of the General Assembly.
An official corrected copy is available for reference in the office of the Chief Clerk.
(The official bound copy will be available after a reasonable time upon adjournment.)

JOURNAL OF THE HOUSE

Fifty-seventh Calendar Day - Thirty-ninth Session Day

Hall of the House of Representatives
Des Moines, Iowa, Monday, March 6, 2006

The House met pursuant to adjournment at 1:12 p.m., Speaker pro tempore Carroll in the chair.

Prayer was sung by Billie James of Milford. She was the guest of Representative Mike May of Dickinson County. The National Anthem was sung by the Cedar Falls Jazz Singers, accompanied by Susan Beasley, the director, from Cedar Falls High School.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by a group from the Quakerdale Wolfe Ranch. They were the guests of Representative Mark Smith of Marshall County.

The Journal of Friday, March 3, 2006 was approved.

INTRODUCTION OF BILLS

[House File 2646](#), by committee on commerce, regulation and labor, a bill for an act relating to the regulation of professional unarmed combat fighting, prohibiting amateur unarmed combat fighting, and providing for fees and penalties.

Read first time and referred to committee on **ways and means**.

[House File 2647](#), by committee on commerce, regulation and labor, a bill for an act relating to franchises for the provision of cable service or video service including providing for fees and providing an effective date.

Read first time and referred to committee on **ways and means**.

[House File 2648](#), by committee on commerce, regulation and labor, a bill for an act relating to private sector drug testing.

Read first time and placed on the **calendar**.

[House File 2649](#), by committee on judiciary, a bill for an act relating to county processing of orders for observation, evaluation, and treatment of public patients at the state psychiatric hospital at the state university of Iowa.

Read first time and placed on the **calendar**.

[House File 2650](#), by committee on judiciary, a bill for an act relating to impoundment of a motor vehicle driven by a person whose driver's license is denied, canceled, suspended, revoked, or barred.

Read first time and placed on the **calendar**.

[House File 2651](#), by committee on judiciary, a bill for an act relating to a restitution order in a juvenile delinquency proceeding.

Read first time and placed on the **calendar**.

[House File 2652](#), by committee on judiciary, a bill for an act relating to civil and criminal procedure including the issuance of and violations of certain civil protective orders and criminal no-contact orders.

Read first time and placed on the **calendar**.

[House File 2653](#), by committee on local government, a bill for an act relating to comprehensive plans used by cities and counties when developing zoning regulations and including an applicability provision.

Read first time and placed on the **calendar**.

[House File 2654](#), by committee on local government, a bill for an act relating to the powers and duties of the county treasurer and including effective and applicability date provisions.

Read first time and placed on the **calendar**.

[House File 2655](#), by committee on local government, a bill for an act relating to the duties of county recorders and county auditors

concerning instruments affecting real estate and certain other filings recorded by the county recorder.

Read first time and placed on the **calendar**.

[House File 2656](#), by committee on education, a bill for an act relating to school reorganization and dissolution by allowing certain landowners in a reorganizing or dissolving school district to petition to join a contiguous school district.

Read first time and placed on the **calendar**.

[House File 2657](#), by committee on human resources, a bill for an act relating to certain human services programs directed to families with a child with a disability and to persons with a disability and providing an effective date.

Read first time and placed on the **calendar**.

[House File 2658](#), by committee on judiciary, a bill for an act relating to joint physical care of children in dissolution cases.

Read first time and placed on the **calendar**.

[House File 2659](#), by committee on judiciary, a bill for an act relating to the recognition of a civil judgment, decree, or order of the tribal court of the Sac and Fox Indian tribe of the Mississippi in Iowa.

Read first time and placed on the **calendar**.

[House File 2660](#), by committee on judiciary, a bill for an act relating to statutory corrections which may adjust language to reflect current practices, insert earlier omissions, delete redundancies and inaccuracies, delete temporary language, resolve inconsistencies and conflicts, update ongoing provisions, or remove ambiguities, and including effective and retroactive applicability date provisions.

Read first time and placed on the **calendar**.

[House File 2661](#), by committee on economic growth, a bill for an act relating to the linked investments for tomorrow Act.

Read first time and placed on the **calendar**.

ADOPTION OF [HOUSE RESOLUTION 101](#)

Wilderdyke of Harrison called up for consideration [House Resolution 101](#), a resolution to honor Whiting High School on being awarded the 2004-2005 No Child Left Behind Blue Ribbon Schools Award, and moved its adoption.

The motion prevailed and the resolution was adopted.

SPECIAL PRESENTATION

Wilderdyke of Harrison introduced to the House the principal, students and staff of Whiting High School.

The House rose and expressed its welcome.

The House stood at ease at 1:29 p.m., until the fall of the gavel.

The House resumed session at 4:00 p.m., Speaker pro tempore Carroll in the chair.

INTRODUCTION OF BILL

[House File 2662](#), by committee on judiciary, a bill for an act relating to the effective period and legislative review of administrative rules.

Read first time and placed on the **calendar**.

MESSAGES FROM THE SENATE

The following messages were received from the Senate:

Mr. Speaker: I am directed to inform your honorable body that the Senate has on March 6, 2006, passed the following bill in which the concurrence of the House is asked:

[Senate File 2253](#), a bill for an act relating to statutory corrections which may adjust language to reflect current practices, insert earlier omissions, delete redundancies and inaccuracies, delete temporary language, resolve inconsistencies and conflicts, update ongoing provisions, or remove ambiguities, and including effective and retroactive applicability date provisions.

Also: That the Senate has on March 6, 2006, passed the following bill in which the concurrence of the House is asked:

[Senate File 2262](#), a bill for an act relating to the prepayment of agricultural loans secured by a real estate mortgage.

Also: That the Senate has on March 6, 2006, passed the following bill in which the concurrence of the House is asked:

[Senate File 2275](#), a bill for an act relating to debt cancellation coverage offered by banks and credit unions.

MICHAEL E. MARSHALL, Secretary

SENATE MESSAGES CONSIDERED

[Senate File 2253](#), by committee on judiciary, a bill for an act relating to statutory corrections which may adjust language to reflect current practices, insert earlier omissions, delete redundancies and inaccuracies, delete temporary language, resolve inconsistencies and conflicts, update ongoing provisions, or remove ambiguities, and including effective and retroactive applicability date provisions.

Read first time and referred to committee on **judiciary**.

[Senate File 2262](#), by committee on commerce, a bill for an act relating to the prepayment of agricultural loans secured by a real estate mortgage.

Read first time and **passed on file**.

[Senate File 2275](#), by committee on commerce, a bill for an act relating to debt cancellation coverage offered by banks and credit unions.

Read first time and referred to committee on **commerce, regulation and labor**.

The House stood at ease at 4:02 p.m., until the fall of the gavel.

The House resumed session at 5:49 p.m., Speaker pro tempore Carroll in the chair.

QUORUM CALL

A non-record roll call was requested to determine that a quorum was present. The vote revealed eighty-members present, twenty absent.

CONSIDERATION OF BILLS Appropriations Calendar

[House File 2557](#), a bill for an act relating to and making appropriations to the judicial branch, was taken up for consideration.

Horbach of Tama moved that the bill be read a last time now and placed upon its passage which motion prevailed and the bill was read a last time.

On the question "Shall the bill pass?" ([H.F. 2557](#))

The ayes were, 97:

Alons	Anderson	Arnold	Baudler
Bell	Berry	Boal	Bukta
Chambers	Cohoon	Dandekar	Davitt
De Boef	Dix	Dolecheck	Drake
Eichhorn	Elgin	Fallon	Foege
Ford	Freeman	Frevert	Gipp
Granzow	Greiner	Heaton	Heddens
Hoffman	Horbach	Hunter	Huseman
Huser	Hutter	Jacobs	Jacoby
Jenkins	Jochum	Jones	Kaufmann
Kressig	Kuhn	Kurtenbach	Lalk
Lensing	Lukan	Lykam	Maddox
Mascher	May	McCarthy	Mertz
Miller	Murphy	Oldson	Olson, D.
Olson, R.	Olson, S.	Paulsen	Petersen
Pettengill	Quirk	Raecker	Rants, Spkr.
Rasmussen	Rayhons	Reasoner	Reichert
Roberts	Sands	Schickel	Schueller
Shomshor	Shoultz	Smith	Soderberg
Struyk	Swaim	Taylor, D.	Taylor, T.
Thomas	Tjepkes	Tomenga	Tymeson
Upmeyer	Van Engelenhoven	Van Fossen, J.K.	Van Fossen, J.R.
Watts	Wendt	Wessel-Kroeschell	Whitaker
Whitead	Wilderdyke	Winckler	Wise
Carroll, Presiding			

The nays were, 2:

Gaskill Hogg

Absent or not voting, 1:

Zirkelbach

The bill having received a constitutional majority was declared to have passed the House and the title was agreed to.

IMMEDIATE MESSAGE

Gipp of Winneshiek asked and received unanimous consent that [House File 2557](#) be immediately messaged to the Senate.

Ways and Means Calendar

[House File 2540](#), a bill for an act relating to and making appropriations involving state government, including provisions affecting agriculture and natural resources and providing fees, was taken up for consideration.

Thomas of Clayton offered amendment [H-8072](#) filed by him as follows:

[H-8072](#)

- 1 Amend [House File 2540](#) as follows:
- 2 1. Page 1, by inserting after line 15 the
- 3 following:
- 4 "Of the amount appropriated in this section at
- 5 least \$75,000 shall be allocated to support a program
- 6 relating to the detection, surveillance, and
- 7 eradication of the gypsy moth."

Thomas of Clayton offered the following amendment [H-8102](#), to amendment [H-8072](#), filed by him from the floor and moved its adoption:

[H-8102](#)

- 1 Amend the amendment, [H-8072](#), to [House File 2540](#), as
- 2 follows:
- 3 1. Page 1, line 5, by striking the figure
- 4 "\$75,000" and inserting the following: "\$50,000".

Amendment [H-8102](#) was adopted.

On motion by Thomas of Clayton, amendment [H-8072](#), as amended, was adopted.

D. Olson of Boone offered the following amendment [H-8074](#) filed by him and moved its adoption:

[H-8074](#)

- 1 Amend [House File 2540](#) as follows:
- 2 1. Page 2, line 19, by striking the figure
- 3 "693,166" and inserting the following: "893,166".

Roll call was requested by D. Olson of Boone and Murphy of Dubuque.

On the question "Shall amendment [H-8074](#) be adopted?" ([H.F. 2540](#))

The ayes were, 49:

Bell	Berry	Bukta	Cohoon
Dandekar	Davitt	Fallon	Foege
Ford	Frevert	Gaskill	Heddens
Hogg	Hunter	Huser	Jacoby
Jochum	Kressig	Kuhn	Lensing
Lykam	Maddox	Mascher	McCarthy
Mertz	Miller	Murphy	Oldson
Olson, D.	Olson, R.	Petersen	Pettengill
Quirk	Reasoner	Reichert	Schueller
Shomshor	Shoultz	Smith	Swaim
Taylor, D.	Taylor, T.	Thomas	Wendt
Wessel-Kroeschell	Whitaker	Whitead	Winckler
Wise			

The nays were, 50:

Alons	Anderson	Arnold	Baudler
Boal	Chambers	De Boef	Dix
Dolecheck	Drake	Eichhorn	Elgin
Freeman	Gipp	Granzow	Greiner
Heaton	Hoffman	Horbach	Huseman
Hutter	Jacobs	Jenkins	Jones
Kaufmann	Kurtenbach	Lalk	Lukan
May	Olson, S.	Paulsen	Raecker
Rants, Spkr.	Rasmussen	Rayhons	Roberts
Sands	Schickel	Soderberg	Struyk

Tjepkes	Tomenga	Tymeson	Upmeyer
Van Engelenhoven	Van Fossen, J.K.	Van Fossen, J.R.	Watts
Wilderdyke	Carroll, Presiding		

Absent or not voting, 1:

Zirkelbach

Amendment [H-8074](#) lost.

De Boef of Keokuk offered the following amendment [H-8068](#) filed by her and moved its adoption:

[H-8068](#)

1 Amend [House File 2540](#) as follows:
2 1. Page 3, line 25, by striking the word
3 "January" and inserting the following: "July".
4 2. Page 5, by striking lines 6 through 10.
5 3. By striking page 6, line 31, through page 7,
6 line 6.
7 4. Page 10, by striking lines 11 through 13 and
8 inserting the following:
9 "____. Moneys in the national pollutant discharge
10 elimination system permit fund shall be used only as
11 provided in appropriations made from the fund by the
12 general assembly which may include for purposes
13 relating to expediting the department's processing
14 of".

Amendment [H-8068](#) was adopted.

Greiner of Washington offered the following amendment [H-8071](#) filed by her and moved its adoption:

[H-8071](#)

1 Amend [House File 2540](#) as follows:
2 1. Page 6, by striking lines 5 through 8 and
3 inserting the following:
4 "____. Of the amount of moneys to be allocated from
5 the solid waste account of the groundwater protection
6 fund to develop and implement demonstration projects
7 for landfill alternatives to solid waste disposal
8 including recycling programs pursuant to section
9 455E.11, subsection 2, paragraph "a", subparagraph
10 (1), subparagraph subdivision (c), \$300,000 shall be
11 used for purposes of supporting a one-year project to
12 recycle hardware or equipment associated with personal

- 13 computers."
14 2. Page 6, line 9, by inserting after the word
15 "person" the following: "or persons".
16 3. Page 6, line 11, by inserting after the word
17 "person" the following: "or persons".

D. Olson of Boone offered the following amendment [H-8110](#), to amendment [H-8071](#), filed by him from the floor and moved its adoption:

[H-8110](#)

- 1 Amend the amendment, [H-8071](#), to [House File 2540](#) as
2 follows:
3 1. Page 1, by inserting after line 17, the
4 following:
5 "___". Page 6, line 14, by inserting after the
6 word "person" the following: "or persons".
7 ___". Page 6, line 14, by striking the word
8 "maintains" and inserting the following: "maintain".
9 ___". Page 6, line 15, by striking the word "may"
10 and inserting the following: "shall".
11 ___". Page 6, lines 16 and 17, by striking the
12 words "or charge a minimum fee".
13 2. By renumbering as necessary.

Amendment [H-8110](#) lost.

On motion by Greiner of Washington amendment [H-8071](#) was adopted.

D. Olson of Boone offered the following amendment [H-8073](#) filed by him and moved its adoption:

[H-8073](#)

- 1 Amend [House File 2540](#) as follows:
2 1. Page 6, by striking lines 5 through 17.
3 2. By renumbering as necessary.

Amendment [H-8073](#) lost.

De Boef of Keokuk asked and received unanimous consent to withdraw amendment [H-8066](#) filed by her on March 2, 2006.

S. Olson of Clinton offered the following amendment [H-8064](#) filed by him and De Boef of Keokuk and moved its adoption:

[H-8064](#)

- 1 Amend [House File 2540](#) as follows:
- 2 1. By striking page 7, line 20, through page 8,
- 3 line 8.
- 4 2. By renumbering as necessary.

Amendment [H-8064](#) was adopted.

Reasoner of Union asked and received unanimous consent to withdraw amendment [H-8078](#) filed by him on March 3, 2006.

Hogg of Linn offered the following amendment [H-8079](#) filed by him and moved its adoption:

[H-8079](#)

- 1 Amend [House File 2540](#) as follows:
- 2 1. Page 13, by inserting before line 17, the
- 3 following:
- 4 "Sec. ____ WATERSHED IMPROVEMENT FUND. There is
- 5 appropriated from the general fund of the state to the
- 6 watershed improvement fund created in section 466A.2
- 7 on July 1, 2006, the following amount to be used for
- 8 the purposes designated:
- 9 To carry out the purposes of the fund as provided
- 10 in section 466A.2:
- 11\$ 5,000,000"
- 12 2. By renumbering as necessary.

Roll call was requested by Hogg of Linn and D. Olson of Boone.

On the question "Shall amendment [H-8079](#) be adopted?" ([H.F. 2540](#))

The ayes were, 48:

Bell	Berry	Bukta	Cohoon
Dandekar	Davitt	Fallon	Foege
Frevert	Gaskill	Heddens	Hogg
Hunter	Huser	Jacoby	Jochum
Kressig	Kuhn	Lensing	Lykam
Maddox	Mascher	McCarthy	Mertz
Miller	Murphy	Oldson	Olson, D.

Olson, R.	Petersen	Pettengill	Quirk
Reasoner	Reichert	Schueller	Shomshor
Shoultz	Smith	Swaim	Taylor, D.
Taylor, T.	Thomas	Wendt	Wessel-Kroeschell
Whitaker	Whitead	Winckler	Wise

The nays were, 50:

Alons	Anderson	Arnold	Baudler
Boal	Chambers	De Boef	Dix
Dolecheck	Drake	Eichhorn	Elgin
Freeman	Gipp	Granzow	Greiner
Heaton	Hoffman	Horbach	Huseman
Hutter	Jacobs	Jenkins	Jones
Kaufmann	Kurtenbach	Lalk	Lukan
May	Olson, S.	Paulsen	Raecker
Rants, Spkr.	Rasmussen	Rayhons	Roberts
Sands	Schickel	Soderberg	Struyk
Tjepkes	Tomenga	Tymeson	Upmeyer
Van Engelenhoven	Van Fossen, J.K.	Van Fossen, J.R.	Watts
Wildurdyke	Carroll, Presiding		

Absent or not voting, 2:

Ford	Zirkelbach
------	------------

Amendment [H-8079](#) lost.

Swaim of Davis offered the following amendment [H-8070](#) filed by him and moved its adoption:

[H-8070](#)

1 Amend [House File 2540](#) as follows:
 2 1. Page 13, by inserting after line 34 the
 3 following:
 4 "Sec. __. AUTUMN OLIVE COOPERATIVE MANAGEMENT
 5 PROJECT – APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated from
 6 the general fund of the state to the department of
 7 natural resources for the fiscal year beginning July
 8 1, 2006, and ending June 30, 2007, the following
 9 amount, or so much thereof as is necessary, to be used
 10 for the purposes designated:
 11 For purposes of administering an autumn olive
 12 cooperative management project as provided in this
 13 Act:
 14 \$ 60,000
 15 Notwithstanding section 8.33, moneys remaining from
 16 the appropriation in this section on June 30, 2007,
 17 shall not revert but shall remain available for the

18 fiscal year beginning July 1, 2007, and ending June
19 30, 2008, for the same purposes.
20 Sec. __. AUTUMN OLIVE COOPERATIVE MANAGEMENT
21 PROJECT.
22 1. The state recognizes that autumn olive,
23 *eleagnus umbellata*, is a nonnative deciduous shrub
24 which is classified as an invasive species threatening
25 native vegetation, pasture grass, and crops.
26 2. There is established an autumn olive
27 cooperative management project to develop best
28 management practices to control autumn olive. The
29 project shall be administered by the department of
30 natural resources, principally by the forestry bureau
31 of the department's conservation and recreation
32 division.
33 3. The department shall establish a pilot autumn
34 olive cooperative management area located in
35 Independence township of Appanoose county and Wright
36 township of Wayne county.
37 a. The department shall cooperate with owners of
38 land in the area in order to implement management
39 practices to control autumn olive, including but not
40 limited to cutting and chemical treatment techniques,
41 on their land.
42 b. The department shall award moneys to the owners
43 of the land in the area under a cost-share agreement.
44 The cost-share agreement must include a written plan
45 detailing the management practices and the use of
46 private contractors approved by the department. The
47 agreement must include the owner's commitment to
48 participate in a cost-share contribution. The
49 department's cost-share contribution shall not exceed
50 ninety percent of the estimated cost of implementing

Page 2

1 the management practices, or ninety percent of the
2 actual cost of implementing the management practices,
3 whichever is less.
4 4. a. As part of the pilot project, the forestry
5 bureau and departmental biologists associated with the
6 Rathbun wildlife management area shall establish a
7 timetable to replace autumn olive with native plants.
8 b. The department shall cooperate with the
9 commissioners of the soil and water conservation
10 districts for Appanoose county and Wright county. The
11 department and the commissioners shall encourage
12 private landowners to apply for available moneys under
13 federal programs including but not limited to the
14 United States department of agriculture's natural
15 resources conservation service environmental quality
16 incentives program, 7 C.F.R. pt. 1466.

17 c. The department may enter into cooperative
 18 agreements with federal agencies including but not
 19 limited to the United States department of agriculture
 20 to encourage private landowners to develop grazing
 21 management plans necessary to minimize overgrazing and
 22 site disturbance in Appanoose county and Wayne county.
 23 5. The department shall prepare and deliver two
 24 reports to the governor and the fiscal services
 25 division of the legislative services agency as
 26 follows:
 27 a. Not later than January 15, 2007, an interim
 28 report summarizing project activities and preliminary
 29 findings.
 30 b. Not later than January 15, 2008, a final report
 31 which provides a detailed account of project
 32 activities, findings, and recommendations."
 33 2. By renumbering as necessary.

Amendment [H-8070](#) lost.

De Boef of Keokuk moved that the bill be read a last time now and placed upon its passage which motion prevailed and the bill was read a last time.

On the question "Shall the bill pass?" ([H.F. 2540](#))

The ayes were, 52:

Alons	Anderson	Arnold	Baudler
Boal	Chambers	De Boef	Dix
Dolecheck	Drake	Eichhorn	Elgin
Freeman	Gipp	Granzow	Greiner
Heaton	Hoffman	Horbach	Huseman
Hutter	Jacobs	Jenkins	Jones
Kaufmann	Kurtenbach	Lalk	Lukan
Maddox	May	Olson, S.	Paulsen
Raecker	Rants, Spkr.	Rasmussen	Rayhons
Roberts	Sands	Schickel	Soderberg
Struyk	Thomas	Tjepkes	Tomenga
Tymeson	Upmeyer	Van Engelenhoven	Van Fossen, J.K.
Van Fossen, J.R.	Watts	Wilderdyke	Carroll, Presiding

The nays were, 47:

Bell	Berry	Bukta	Cphoon
Dandekar	Davitt	Fallon	Foege
Ford	Frevert	Gaskill	Heddens
Hogg	Hunter	Huser	Jacoby
Jochum	Kressig	Kuhn	Lensing

Lykam	Mascher	McCarthy	Mertz
Miller	Murphy	Oldson	Olson, D.
Olson, R.	Petersen	Pettengill	Quirk
Reasoner	Reichert	Schueller	Shomshor
Shoultz	Smith	Swaim	Taylor, D.
Taylor, T.	Wendt	Wessel-Kroeschell	Whitaker
Whitead	Winckler	Wise	

Absent or not voting, 1:

Zirkelbach

The bill having received a constitutional majority was declared to have passed the House and the title was agreed to.

IMMEDIATE MESSAGE

Gipp of Winneshiek asked and received unanimous consent that [House File 2540](#) be immediately messaged to the Senate.

Regular Calendar

[House File 2525](#), a bill for an act relating to policies and duties of the state department of transportation, including placement of official signs on primary highways, inspection of bridges, administrative duties, motor vehicle registration and titling, driver licensing, licensing and regulation of vehicle-related businesses, vehicle braking requirements, vehicle length restrictions, proof of financial responsibility requirements, and persons with disabilities parking permits, and including effective dates, was taken up for consideration.

Speaker Rants in the chair at 7:08 p.m.

Huser of Polk moved that the bill be read a last time now and placed upon its passage which motion prevailed and the bill was read a last time.

On the question "Shall the bill pass?" ([H.F. 2525](#))

The ayes were, 99:

Alons	Anderson	Arnold	Baudler
Bell	Berry	Boal	Bukta
Carroll	Chambers	Cphoon	Dandekar

Davitt	De Boef	Dix	Dolecheck
Drake	Eichhorn	Elgin	Fallon
Foege	Ford	Freeman	Frevert
Gaskill	Gipp	Granzow	Greiner
Heaton	Heddens	Hoffman	Hogg
Horbach	Hunter	Huseman	Huser
Hutter	Jacobs	Jacoby	Jenkins
Jochum	Jones	Kaufmann	Kressig
Kuhn	Kurtenbach	Lalk	Lensing
Lukan	Lykam	Maddox	Mascher
May	McCarthy	Mertz	Miller
Murphy	Oldson	Olson, D.	Olson, R.
Olson, S.	Paulsen	Petersen	Pettengill
Quirk	Raecker	Rasmussen	Rayhons
Reasoner	Reichert	Roberts	Sands
Schickel	Schueller	Shomshor	Shoultz
Smith	Soderberg	Struyk	Swaim
Taylor, D.	Taylor, T.	Thomas	Tjepkes
Tomenga	Tymeson	Upmeyer	Van Engelenhoven
Van Fossen, J.K.	Van Fossen, J.R.	Watts	Wendt
Wessel-Kroeschell	Whitaker	Whitead	Wilderdyke
Winckler	Wise	Mr. Speaker	
		Rants	

The nays were, none.

Absent or not voting, 1:

Zirkelbach

The bill having received a constitutional majority was declared to have passed the House and the title was agreed to.

[House File 2283](#), a bill for an act to provide that the state elevator code supersedes conflicting provisions of building codes, was taken up for consideration.

Wilderdyke of Harrison moved that the bill be read a last time now and placed upon its passage which motion prevailed and the bill was read a last time.

On the question "Shall the bill pass?" (**[H.F. 2283](#)**)

The ayes were, 99:

Alons	Anderson	Arnold	Baudler
Bell	Berry	Boal	Bukta
Carroll	Chambers	Cphoon	Dandekar

Davitt	De Boef	Dix	Dolecheck
Drake	Eichhorn	Elgin	Fallon
Foege	Ford	Freeman	Frevert
Gaskill	Gipp	Granzow	Greiner
Heaton	Heddens	Hoffman	Hogg
Horbach	Hunter	Huseman	Huser
Hutter	Jacobs	Jacoby	Jenkins
Jochum	Jones	Kaufmann	Kressig
Kuhn	Kurtenbach	Lalk	Lensing
Lukan	Lykam	Maddox	Mascher
May	McCarthy	Mertz	Miller
Murphy	Oldson	Olson, D.	Olson, R.
Olson, S.	Paulsen	Petersen	Pettengill
Quirk	Raecker	Rasmussen	Rayhons
Reasoner	Reichert	Roberts	Sands
Schickel	Schueller	Shomshor	Shoultz
Smith	Soderberg	Struyk	Swaim
Taylor, D.	Taylor, T.	Thomas	Tjepkes
Tomenga	Tymeson	Upmeyer	Van Engelenhoven
Van Fossen, J.K.	Van Fossen, J.R.	Watts	Wendt
Wessel-Kroeschell	Whitaker	Whitead	Wilderdyke
Winckler	Wise	Mr. Speaker	
		Rants	

The nays were, none.

Absent or not voting, 1:

Zirkelbach

The bill having received a constitutional majority was declared to have passed the House and the title was agreed to.

[HOUSE FILE 2073](#) WITHDRAWN

Huser of Polk asked and received unanimous consent to withdraw [House File 2073](#) from further consideration by the House.

[House File 2337](#), a bill for an act relating to the use of a peace officer of the department of public safety in an industrial dispute and providing an effective date, was taken up for consideration.

Tjepkes of Webster moved that the bill be read a last time now and placed upon its passage which motion prevailed and the bill was read a last time.

On the question "Shall the bill pass?" ([H.F. 2337](#))

The ayes were, 99:

Alons	Anderson	Arnold	Baudler
Bell	Berry	Boal	Bukta
Carroll	Chambers	Cohoon	Dandekar
Davitt	De Boef	Dix	Dolecheck
Drake	Eichhorn	Elgin	Fallon
Foege	Ford	Freeman	Frevert
Gaskill	Gipp	Granzow	Greiner
Heaton	Heddens	Hoffman	Hogg
Horbach	Hunter	Huseman	Huser
Hutter	Jacobs	Jacoby	Jenkins
Jochum	Jones	Kaufmann	Kressig
Kuhn	Kurtenbach	Lalk	Lensing
Lukan	Lykam	Maddox	Mascher
May	McCarthy	Mertz	Miller
Murphy	Oldson	Olson, D.	Olson, R.
Olson, S.	Paulsen	Petersen	Pettengill
Quirk	Raecker	Rasmussen	Rayhons
Reasoner	Reichert	Roberts	Sands
Schickel	Schueller	Shomshor	Shoultz
Smith	Soderberg	Struyk	Swaim
Taylor, D.	Taylor, T.	Thomas	Tjepkes
Tomenga	Tymeson	Upmeyer	Van Engelenhoven
Van Fossen, J.K.	Van Fossen, J.R.	Watts	Wendt
Wessel-Kroeschell	Whitaker	Whitead	Wilderdyke
Winckler	Wise	Mr. Speaker	
		Rants	

The nays were, none.

Absent or not voting, 1:

Zirkelbach

The bill having received a constitutional majority was declared to have passed the House and the title was agreed to.

IMMEDIATE MESSAGES

Gipp of Winneshiek asked and received unanimous consent that the following bills be immediately messaged to the Senate: **House Files 2283, 2337 and 2525.**

House File 2346, a bill for an act relating to public access to school district financial information, providing for the establishment and distribution of a financial report by school districts, and providing for the posting of information relating to outstanding school district levies, was taken up for consideration.

Dolecheck of Ringgold moved that the bill be read a last time now and placed upon its passage which motion prevailed and the bill was read a last time.

On the question "Shall the bill pass?" ([H.F. 2346](#))

The ayes were, 99:

Alons	Anderson	Arnold	Baudler
Bell	Berry	Boal	Bukta
Carroll	Chambers	Cohoon	Dandekar
Davitt	De Boef	Dix	Dolecheck
Drake	Eichhorn	Elgin	Fallon
Foege	Ford	Freeman	Frevert
Gaskill	Gipp	Granzow	Greiner
Heaton	Heddens	Hoffman	Hogg
Horbach	Hunter	Huseman	Huser
Hutter	Jacobs	Jacoby	Jenkins
Jochum	Jones	Kaufmann	Kressig
Kuhn	Kurtenbach	Lalk	Lensing
Lukan	Lykam	Maddox	Mascher
May	McCarthy	Mertz	Miller
Murphy	Oldson	Olson, D.	Olson, R.
Olson, S.	Paulsen	Petersen	Pettengill
Quirk	Raecker	Rasmussen	Rayhons
Reasoner	Reichert	Roberts	Sands
Schickel	Schueller	Shomshor	Shoultz
Smith	Soderberg	Struyk	Swaim
Taylor, D.	Taylor, T.	Thomas	Tjepkes
Tomenga	Tymeson	Upmeyer	Van Engelenhoven
Van Fossen, J.K.	Van Fossen, J.R.	Watts	Wendt
Wessel-Kroeschell	Whitaker	Whitead	Wilderdyke
Winckler	Wise	Mr. Speaker	
		Rants	

The nays were, none.

Absent or not voting, 1:

Zirkelbach

The bill having received a constitutional majority was declared to have passed the House and the title was agreed to.

[House File 2543](#), a bill for an act relating to nonsubstantive Code corrections and including effective and retroactive applicability date provisions, was taken up for consideration.

Anderson of Page offered the following amendment [H-8061](#) filed by the committee on judiciary and moved its adoption:

[H-8061](#)

1 Amend [House File 2543](#) as follows:
2 1. Page 6, line 3, by striking the word and
3 figure "and 6" and inserting the following: "~~and~~ 6".
4 2. Page 10, by inserting after line 21, the
5 following:
6 "Sec. ___. Section 29B.48, Code 2005, is amended
7 to read as follows:
8 29B.48 REFUSAL TO APPEAR OR TESTIFY.
9 1. Any person not subject to this code ~~who is~~
10 guilty of a simple misdemeanor if the person does all
11 of the following:
12 ~~4.~~ a. Has been duly subpoenaed to appear as a
13 witness or to produce books and records before a
14 military court or before any military or civil officer
15 and designated to take a deposition to be read in
16 evidence before such a court;
17 ~~2.~~ b. Has been duly paid or tendered the fees and
18 mileage of a witness at the rates allowed to witnesses
19 attending the courts of the state; ~~and~~
20 ~~3.~~ c. Willfully neglects or refuses to appear, or
21 refuses to qualify as a witness or to testify or to
22 produce any evidence which that person has been
23 legally subpoenaed to produce;
24 ~~is guilty of a simple misdemeanor.~~
25 2. Upon certification of the facts in a case under
26 this section by the military judge, president of
27 courts-martial without a military judge, or summary
28 courts-martial officer, the county attorney of the
29 county where the offense occurred shall prosecute the
30 offense as if it were included in the Iowa criminal
31 code.
32 Sec. ___. Section 29B.74, Code 2005, is amended to
33 read as follows:
34 29B.74 PRINCIPALS.
35 Any person subject to this code ~~who is a principal~~
36 if the person does any of the following:
37 1. Commits an offense punishable by this code, or
38 aids, abets, counsels, commands, or procures its
39 commission; ~~or~~
40 2. Causes an act to be done which if directly
41 performed by the person would be punishable by this
42 code;
43 is a principal.
44 Sec. ___. Section 29B.80, Code 2005, is amended to
45 read as follows:
46 29B.80 FRAUDULENT ENLISTMENT – APPOINTMENT OR

47 SEPARATION.

48 Any person ~~who shall be punished as a court-martial~~

49 may direct if the person does any of the following:

50 1. Procures the person's own enlistment or

Page 2

1 appointment in the state military forces by knowingly
2 false representation or deliberate concealment as to
3 the person's qualifications for that enlistment or
4 appointment and receives pay or allowances thereunder;
5 ~~or.~~

6 2. Procures the person's own separation from the
7 state military forces by knowingly false
8 representation or deliberate concealment as to the
9 person's eligibility for that separation;

10 ~~shall be punished as a court-martial may direct.~~

11 Sec. ____ Section 29B.83, Code 2005, is amended to
12 read as follows:

13 29B.83 ABSENCE WITHOUT LEAVE.

14 Any person subject to this code ~~who shall be~~
15 punished as a court-martial may direct, if the person
16 without authority does any of the following:

17 1. Fails to go to the person's appointed place of
18 duty at the time prescribed;

19 2. Goes from that place;~~or.~~

20 3. Leaves or remains absent from the unit,
21 organization, or place of duty at which the person is
22 required to be at the time prescribed;

23 ~~shall be punished as a court-martial may direct.~~

24 Sec. ____ Section 29B.87, Code 2005, is amended to
25 read as follows:

26 29B.87 ASSAULTING OR WILLFULLY DISOBEYING SUPERIOR
27 COMMISSIONED OFFICER.

28 Any person subject to this code ~~who shall be~~
29 punished as a court-martial may direct if the person
30 does any of the following:

31 1. Strikes the person's superior commissioned
32 officer or draws or lifts up any weapon or offers any
33 violence against the superior commissioned officer
34 while the superior commissioned officer is in the
35 execution of the officer's office;~~or.~~

36 2. Willfully disobeys a lawful command of the
37 person's superior commissioned officer;~~or~~

38 ~~shall be punished as a court-martial may direct.~~

39 Sec. ____ Section 29B.88, Code 2005, is amended to
40 read as follows:

41 29B.88 INSUBORDINATE CONDUCT TOWARD WARRANT
42 OFFICER, NONCOMMISSIONED OFFICER OR PETTY OFFICER.

43 Any warrant officer or enlisted member ~~who shall be~~
44 punished as a court-martial may direct if the person

45 does any of the following:

- 46 1. Strikes or assaults a warrant officer,
 47 noncommissioned officer or petty officer, while that
 48 officer is in the execution of the officer's office;
 49 2. Willfully disobeys the lawful order of a
 50 warrant officer, noncommissioned officer, or petty

Page 3

- 1 officer;~~or~~
 2 3. Treats with contempt or is disrespectful in
 3 language or deportment toward a warrant officer,
 4 noncommissioned officer, or petty officer, while that
 5 officer is in the execution of the officer's office;
 6 ~~shall be punished as a court-martial may direct.~~
 7 Sec. ____ Section 29B.89, Code 2005, is amended to
 8 read as follows:
 9 29B.89 FAILURE TO OBEY ORDER OR REGULATION.
 10 Any person subject to this code ~~who shall be~~
 11 punished as a court-martial may direct if the person
 12 does any of the following:
 13 1. Violates or fails to obey any lawful general
 14 order or regulation;
 15 2. Having knowledge of any other lawful order
 16 issued by a member of the state military forces which
 17 it is the person's duty to obey, fails to obey the
 18 order;~~or~~
 19 3. Is derelict in the performance of the person's
 20 duties;
 21 ~~shall be punished as a court-martial may direct.~~
 22 Sec. ____ Section 29B.95, Code 2005, is amended to
 23 read as follows:
 24 29B.95 NONCOMPLIANCE WITH PROCEDURAL RULES.
 25 Any person subject to this code ~~who shall be~~
 26 punished as a court-martial may direct if the person
 27 does any of the following:
 28 1. Is responsible for unnecessary delay in the
 29 disposition of any case of a person accused of an
 30 offense under this code;~~or~~
 31 2. Knowingly and intentionally fails to enforce or
 32 comply with any provisions of this code regulating the
 33 proceedings before, during, or after trial of an
 34 accused;
 35 ~~shall be punished as a court-martial may direct.~~
 36 Sec. ____ Section 29B.96, Code 2005, is amended to
 37 read as follows:
 38 29B.96 MISBEHAVIOR BEFORE THE ENEMY.
 39 Any person subject to this code ~~who shall be~~
 40 punished as a court-martial may direct if the person,
 41 before or in the presence of the enemy, does any of
 42 the following:
 43 1. Runs away;
 44 2. Shamefully abandons, surrenders, or delivers up

45 any command, unit, place, or military property which
46 it is the person's duty to defend;
47 3. Through disobedience, neglect, or intentional
48 misconduct endangers the safety of any such command,
49 unit, place, or military property;
50 4. Casts away the person's arms or ammunition;

Page 4

1 5. Is guilty of cowardly conduct;
2 6. Quits the person's place of duty to plunder or
3 pillage;
4 7. Causes false alarms in any command, unit, or
5 place under control of the armed forces of the United
6 States or the state military forces;
7 8. Willfully fails to do the person's utmost to
8 encounter, engage, capture, or destroy any enemy
9 troops, combatants, vessels, aircraft, or any other
10 thing, which it is the person's duty so to encounter,
11 engage, capture or destroy;
12 9. Does not afford all practicable relief and
13 assistance to any troops, combatants, vessels, or
14 aircraft of the armed forces belonging to the United
15 States or their allies, to the state, or to any other
16 state, when engaged in battle;
17 ~~shall be punished as a court-martial may direct.~~

18 Sec. ____ Section 29B.101, Code 2005, is amended
19 to read as follows:

20 29B.101 AIDING THE ENEMY.

21 Any person subject to this code ~~who shall be~~
22 punished as a court-martial may direct if the person
23 does any of the following:

24 1. Aids, or attempts to aid, the enemy with arms,
25 ammunition, supplies, money, or other things;
26 2. Without proper authority, knowingly harbors or
27 protects or gives intelligence to, or communicates or
28 corresponds with or holds any intercourse with the
29 enemy, either directly or indirectly;
30 ~~shall be punished as a court-martial may direct.~~

31 Sec. ____ Section 29B.102, Code 2005, is amended
32 to read as follows:

33 29B.102 MISCONDUCT OF A PRISONER.

34 Any person subject to this code ~~who shall be~~
35 punished as a court-martial may direct if the person,
36 while in the hands of the enemy in time of war, does
37 any of the following:

38 1. For the purpose of securing favorable treatment
39 by the captors acts without proper authority in a
40 manner contrary to law, custom, or regulation, to the
41 detriment of others of whatever nationality held by
42 the enemy as civilian or military prisoners;
43 2. While in a position of authority over such

44 persons maltreats them without justifiable cause;
 45 ~~shall be punished as a court-martial may direct.~~
 46 Sec. ____ Section 29B.109, Code 2005, is amended
 47 to read as follows:
 48 29B.109 MALINGERING.
 49 Any person subject to this code ~~who shall be~~
 50 punished as a court-martial may direct if the person

Page 5

1 for the purpose of avoiding work, duty, or service in
 2 the state military forces does any of the following:
 3 1. Feigns illness, physical disablement, mental
 4 lapse or derangement;~~or,~~
 5 2. Intentionally inflicts self-injury;
 6 ~~shall be punished as a court-martial may direct.~~
 7 Sec. ____ Section 29B.113, Code 2005, is amended
 8 to read as follows:
 9 29B.113 FRAUDS AGAINST THE GOVERNMENT.
 10 Any person subject to this code shall, upon
 11 conviction of any of the following, be punished as a
 12 court-martial may direct:
 13 1. ~~Who~~ The person, knowing it to be false or
 14 fraudulent does any of the following:
 15 a. Makes any claim against the United States, the
 16 state, or any officer thereof;~~or~~
 17 b. Presents to any person in the civil or military
 18 service thereof, for approval or payment any claim
 19 against the United States, the state, or any officer
 20 thereof;
 21 2. ~~Who~~ The person, for the purpose of obtaining
 22 the approval, allowance, or payment of any claim
 23 against the United States, the state, or any officer
 24 thereof, does any of the following:
 25 a. Makes or uses any writing or other paper
 26 knowing it to contain any false or fraudulent
 27 statements;
 28 b. Makes any oath to any fact or to any writing or
 29 other paper knowing the oath to be false;~~or,~~
 30 c. Forges or counterfeits any signature upon any
 31 writing or other paper, or uses any such signature
 32 knowing it to be forged or counterfeited;
 33 3. ~~Who~~ The person, having charge, possession,
 34 custody, or control of any money, or other property of
 35 the United States or the state, furnished or intended
 36 for the armed forces of the United States or the state
 37 military forces, knowingly delivers to any person
 38 having authority to receive it, any amount thereof
 39 less than that for which the person receives a
 40 certificate or receipt;~~or,~~
 41 4. ~~Who~~ The person, being authorized to make or
 42 deliver any paper certifying the receipt of any

43 property of the United States or the state, furnished
 44 or intended for the armed forces of the United States
 45 or the state military forces, makes or delivers to any
 46 person such writing without having full knowledge of
 47 the truth of the statements therein contained and with
 48 intent to defraud the United States or the state;
 49 ~~shall, upon conviction, be punished as a court martial~~
 50 ~~may direct.~~

Page 6

1 Sec. __. Section 29B.114, Coded 2005, is amended
 2 to read as follows:
 3 29B.114 LARCENY AND WRONGFUL APPROPRIATION.
 4 1. Any person subject to this code who wrongfully
 5 takes, obtains, or withholds, by any means, from the
 6 possession of the owner or of any other person any
 7 money, personal property, or article of value of any
 8 kind:
 9 ~~1. a.~~ With intent permanently to deprive or
 10 defraud another person of the use and benefit of
 11 property or to appropriate it to the person's own use
 12 or the use of any person other than the owner, steals
 13 that property and is guilty of larceny; or
 14 ~~2. b.~~ With intent temporarily to deprive or
 15 defraud another person of the use and benefit of
 16 property or to appropriate it to the person's own use
 17 or the use of any person other than the owner, is
 18 guilty of wrongful appropriation.
 19 2. Any person found guilty of larceny or wrongful
 20 appropriation shall be punished as a court-martial may
 21 direct."
 22 3. Page 16, line 19, by striking the word "are"
 23 and inserting the following: "is".
 24 4. Page 44, line 23, by striking the words "of
 25 an" and inserting the following: "of ~~an~~ a".
 26 5. Page 53, line 15, by striking the words and
 27 figure "~~Public Law 346~~" and inserting the following:
 28 "Public Law 346".
 29 6. Page 53, line 16, by striking the words and
 30 figure "~~Session, Pub. L. No. 78-348~~" and inserting the
 31 following: "~~Session, Pub. L. No. 78-268~~".
 32 7. Page 53, line 17, by striking the word and
 33 figures "~~58 Stat. 291~~" and inserting the following:
 34 "~~58 Stat. 284~~".
 35 8. Page 56, by striking lines 22 through 26, and
 36 inserting the following: "company if ~~(1) such either~~
 37 of the following apply:
 38 1. The securities ~~shall be~~ are registered, or
 39 ~~shall be~~ are required to be registered, pursuant to
 40 section 12 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, ~~48~~
 41 ~~48 Stat. 881~~, 15 U.S.C., § 77b et ~~seq.~~ seq., as

- 42 amended, or if (2) such.
 43 2. The domestic stock insurance company ~~shall~~ does
 44 not have any".
 45 9. Page 67, line 1, by striking the words "for
 46 the" and inserting the following: "~~for the~~".
 47 10. By renumbering as necessary.

The committee amendment [H-8061](#) was adopted.

Anderson of Page moved that the bill be read a last time now and placed upon its passage which motion prevailed and the bill was read a last time.

On the question "Shall the bill pass?" ([H.F. 2543](#))

The ayes were, 99:

Alons	Anderson	Arnold	Baudler
Bell	Berry	Boal	Bukta
Carroll	Chambers	Cohoon	Dandekar
Davitt	De Boef	Dix	Dolecheck
Drake	Eichhorn	Elgin	Fallon
Foege	Ford	Freeman	Frevert
Gaskill	Gipp	Granzow	Greiner
Heaton	Heddens	Hoffman	Hogg
Horbach	Hunter	Huseman	Huser
Hutter	Jacobs	Jacoby	Jenkins
Jochum	Jones	Kaufmann	Kressig
Kuhn	Kurtenbach	Lalk	Lensing
Lukan	Lykam	Maddox	Mascher
May	McCarthy	Mertz	Miller
Murphy	Oldson	Olson, D.	Olson, R.
Olson, S.	Paulsen	Petersen	Pettengill
Quirk	Raecker	Rasmussen	Rayhons
Reasoner	Reichert	Roberts	Sands
Schickel	Schueller	Shomshor	Shultz
Smith	Soderberg	Struyk	Swaim
Taylor, D.	Taylor, T.	Thomas	Tjepkes
Tomenga	Tymeson	Upmeyer	Van Engelenhoven
Van Fossen, J.K.	Van Fossen, J.R.	Watts	Wendt
Wessel-Kroeschell	Whitaker	Whitead	Wilderdyke
Winckler	Wise	Mr. Speaker	
		Rants	

The nays were, none.

Absent or not voting, 1:

Zirkelbach

The bill having received a constitutional majority was declared to have passed the House and the title was agreed to.

Appropriations Calendar

[House File 2459](#), a bill for an act relating to and making appropriations to the department of economic development, certain board of regents institutions, the department of workforce development, the Iowa finance authority, and the public employment relations board, and related matters, and providing effective and retroactive applicability dates, was taken up for consideration.

Hogg of Linn offered the following amendment [H-8086](#) filed by him and moved its adoption:

[H-8086](#)

- 1 Amend [House File 2459](#) as follows:
- 2 1. Page 2, by striking line 9 and inserting the
- 3 following:
- 4 ".....\$ 6,515,394"
- 5 2. Page 3, by inserting after line 12 the
- 6 following:
- 7 "ff. From the moneys appropriated under this
- 8 subsection, \$300,000 shall be used for purposes of
- 9 providing financial assistance in the form of grants
- 10 and loans of not more than \$20,000 per applicant under
- 11 the entrepreneurial ventures assistance program
- 12 established in section 15.339. Notwithstanding the
- 13 requirements in section 15.339, any small business
- 14 meeting the criteria in this paragraph is eligible for
- 15 financial assistance from moneys allocated under this
- 16 paragraph. In order to be eligible, an applicant must
- 17 be located in Iowa, have not more than twenty-five
- 18 employees, be owned, operated, and actively managed by
- 19 a resident of Iowa, and have a business plan developed
- 20 with the assistance of a small business development
- 21 center or a business accelerator."
- 22 3. By renumbering and relettering as necessary.

Roll call was requested by Hogg of Linn and Murphy of Dubuque.

On the question "Shall amendment [H-8086](#) be adopted?" ([H.F. 2459](#))

The ayes were, 48:

Bell	Berry	Bukta	Cohoon
Dandekar	Davitt	Fallon	Foege
Ford	Frevert	Gaskill	Heddens
Hogg	Hunter	Huser	Jacoby
Jochum	Kressig	Kuhn	Lensing
Lykam	Mascher	McCarthy	Mertz
Miller	Murphy	Oldson	Olson, D.
Olson, R.	Petersen	Pettengill	Quirk
Reasoner	Reichert	Schueller	Shomshor
Shoultz	Smith	Swaim	Taylor, D.
Taylor, T.	Thomas	Wendt	Wessel-Kroeschell
Whitaker	Whitead	Winckler	Wise

The nays were, 51:

Alons	Anderson	Arnold	Baudler
Boal	Carroll	Chambers	De Boef
Dix	Dolecheck	Drake	Eichhorn
Elgin	Freeman	Gipp	Granzow
Greiner	Heaton	Hoffman	Horbach
Huseman	Hutter	Jacobs	Jenkins
Jones	Kaufmann	Kurtenbach	Lalk
Lukan	Maddox	May	Olson, S.
Paulsen	Raecker	Rasmussen	Rayhons
Roberts	Sands	Schickel	Soderberg
Struyk	Tjepkes	Tomenga	Tymeson
Upmeyer	Van Engelenhoven	Van Fossen, J.K.	Van Fossen, J.R.
Watts	Wilderdyke	Mr. Speaker	
		Rants	

Absent or not voting, 1:

Zirkelbach

Amendment [H-8086](#) lost.

Murphy of Dubuque offered the following amendment [H-8081](#) filed by him and moved its adoption:

[H-8081](#)

1 Amend [House File 2459](#) as follows:
 2 1. Page 4, by inserting after line 18 the
 3 following:
 4 "Sec.____. BIOSCIENCE. There is appropriated from
 5 the general fund of the state to the department of
 6 economic development for the fiscal year beginning
 7 July 1, 2006, and ending June 30, 2007, four million
 8 eight hundred thousand dollars to be used for purposes

9 of providing financial assistance to a single
 10 bioscience development organization determined by the
 11 department to possess expertise in the promotion and
 12 commercialization of biotechnology entrepreneurship.
 13 The recipient of the financial assistance shall use
 14 the moneys for purposes of advancing the technology
 15 platforms of bioeconomy, advanced food and feed,
 16 animal systems, integrated post-geometric medicine,
 17 integrated drug discovery, integrated biosecurity, and
 18 biomedical imaging."
 19 2. By renumbering as necessary.

Amendment [H-8081](#) lost.

Hogg of Linn offered the following amendment [H-8087](#) filed by him and moved its adoption:

[H-8087](#)

1 Amend [House File 2459](#) as follows:
 2 1. Page 4, by inserting after line 18 the
 3 following:
 4 "Sec. ___. LEAN MANUFACTURING INSTITUTE. There is
 5 appropriated from the general fund of the state to the
 6 department of economic development for the fiscal year
 7 beginning July 1, 2006, and ending June 30, 2007, the
 8 following amount, or so much thereof as is necessary,
 9 to be used for the purposes designated:
 10 For purposes of establishing a lean manufacturing
 11 institute designed to provide executive level, in-
 12 depth training assistance to manufacturing entities in
 13 the state:
 14 \$ 250,000
 15 The department of economic development shall
 16 consult with the department of management regarding
 17 the establishment of a lean manufacturing institute.
 18 The department of economic development may seek
 19 private sector moneys for purposes of supporting a
 20 lean manufacturing institute."
 21 2. By renumbering as necessary.

Amendment [H-8087](#) lost.

Kressig of Black Hawk offered amendment [H-8069](#) filed by Kressig, et al., as follows:

[H-8069](#)

1 Amend [House File 2459](#) as follows:
 2 1. Page 5, by inserting after line 18 the

3 following:

4 "Sec. __. MAINSTREET PROGRAM. There is
5 appropriated from the federal economic stimulus and
6 jobs holding fund to the department of economic
7 development for the fiscal year beginning July 1,
8 2006, and ending June 30, 2007, the following amount,
9 or so much thereof as is necessary, for purposes of
10 the mainstreet program, and for not more than the
11 following full-time equivalent positions:

12	\$	200,000
13	FTEs	1.50

14 The moneys appropriated in this section shall be in
15 addition to, and not in lieu of, moneys appropriated
16 to the department for purposes of the mainstreet
17 program under section 2 of this Act.

18 Notwithstanding section 8.33, moneys appropriated
19 in this section that remain unencumbered or
20 unobligated at the close of the fiscal year shall not
21 revert but shall remain available for expenditure for
22 the purposes designated until the close of the
23 succeeding fiscal year."

24 2. By renumbering as necessary.

Kressig of Black Hawk offered the following amendment [H-8093](#),
to amendment [H-8069](#), filed by him from the floor and moved its
adoption:

[H-8093](#)

1 Amend the amendment, [H-8069](#), to [House File 2459](#) as
2 follows:
3 1. Page 1, line 5, by inserting after the word
4 "from" the following: "any interest or earnings on
5 moneys in".

Amendment [H-8093](#) was adopted.

On motion by Kressig of Black Hawk, amendment [H-8069](#), as
amended, lost.

Ford of Polk offered the following amendment [H-8083](#) filed by him
and moved its adoption:

[H-8083](#)

1 Amend [House File 2459](#) as follows:
2 1. Page 5, by inserting after line 18 the
3 following:

4 "Sec.____. TARGETED SMALL BUSINESSES. There is
 5 appropriated from any interest or earnings on moneys
 6 in the federal economic stimulus and jobs holding fund
 7 to the department of economic development for the
 8 fiscal year beginning July 1, 2006, and ending June
 9 30, 2007, the following amount, or so much thereof as
 10 is necessary, to be deposited in the targeted small
 11 business financial assistance program account
 12 established within the strategic investment fund
 13 created in section 15.313:
 14 \$ 200,000
 15 Notwithstanding section 8.33, moneys appropriated
 16 in this section that remain unencumbered or
 17 unobligated at the close of the fiscal year shall not
 18 revert but shall remain available for expenditure for
 19 the purpose designated until the close of the
 20 succeeding fiscal year."
 21 2. By renumbering as necessary.

Amendment [H-8083](#) lost.

Reichert of Muscatine offered the following amendment [H-8082](#)
 filed by him and moved its adoption:

[H-8082](#)

1 Amend [House File 2459](#) as follows:
 2 1. Page 6, by inserting after line 20 the
 3 following:
 4 "Sec.____. HOUSING TRUST FUND. There is
 5 appropriated from the general fund of the state to the
 6 Iowa finance authority for the fiscal year beginning
 7 July 1, 2006, and ending June 30, 2007, the following
 8 amount, or so much thereof as is necessary, for
 9 deposit in the state housing trust fund created in
 10 section 16.181:
 11 \$ 1,000,000
 12 Notwithstanding section 8.33, moneys appropriated
 13 in this section that remain unencumbered or
 14 unobligated at the close of the fiscal year shall not
 15 revert but shall remain available for expenditure for
 16 the purposes designated until the close of the
 17 succeeding fiscal year."
 18 2. By renumbering as necessary.

Amendment [H-8082](#) lost.

Hogg of Linn offered the following amendment [H-8085](#) filed by
 him and moved its adoption:

H-8085

- 1 Amend [House File 2459](#) as follows:
- 2 1. Page 6, line 28, by inserting after the word
- 3 "research," the following: "advanced renewable energy
- 4 research and development,".
- 5 2. Page 6, by striking line 30 and inserting the
- 6 following:
- 7 ".....\$ 4,363,557"
- 8 3. Page 6, by inserting after line 31 the
- 9 following:
- 10 "From the moneys appropriated in this subsection,
- 11 Iowa state university of science and technology shall
- 12 allocate \$2,000,000 for competitive grants to
- 13 organizations, businesses, colleges, and universities
- 14 located in the state for purposes of encouraging
- 15 research, development, and commercialization of
- 16 cellulose-based fuels, biodiesel, and other advanced
- 17 renewable energy conversion systems and processes that
- 18 may reduce the dependence of Iowans on petroleum or
- 19 other fossil fuels, create jobs and economic growth in
- 20 Iowa, and reduce emissions of greenhouse gases."
- 21 4. By renumbering as necessary.

Hogg of Linn asked and received unanimous consent to withdraw amendments [H-8090](#) and [H-8094](#), to amendment [H-8085](#), filed by him from the floor.

Hogg of Linn moved the adoption of amendment [H-8085](#).

Roll call was requested by Hogg of Linn and Smith of Marshall.

On the question "Shall amendment [H-8085](#) be adopted?" ([H.F. 2459](#))

The ayes were, 48:

Bell	Berry	Bukta	Cohoon
Dandekar	Davitt	Fallon	Foege
Ford	Frevort	Gaskill	Heddens
Hogg	Hunter	Huser	Jacoby
Jochum	Kressig	Kuhn	Lensing
Lykam	Mascher	McCarthy	Mertz
Miller	Murphy	Oldson	Olson, D.
Olson, R.	Petersen	Pettengill	Quirk
Reasoner	Reichert	Schueller	Shomshor
Shoultz	Smith	Swaim	Taylor, D.
Taylor, T.	Thomas	Wendt	Wessel-Kroeschell
Whitaker	Whitead	Winckler	Wise

The nays were, 51:

Alons	Anderson	Arnold	Baudler
Boal	Carroll	Chambers	De Boef
Dix	Dolecheck	Drake	Eichhorn
Elgin	Freeman	Gipp	Granzow
Greiner	Heaton	Hoffman	Horbach
Huseman	Hutter	Jacobs	Jenkins
Jones	Kaufmann	Kurtenbach	Lalk
Lukan	Maddox	May	Olson, S.
Paulsen	Raecker	Rasmussen	Rayhons
Roberts	Sands	Schickel	Soderberg
Struyk	Tjepkes	Tomenga	Tymeson
Upmeyer	Van Engelenhoven	Van Fossen, J.K.	Van Fossen, J.R.
Watts	Wilderdyke	Mr. Speaker	
		Rants	

Absent or not voting, 1:

Zirkelbach

Amendment [H-8085](#) lost.

Miller of Webster offered amendment [H-8062](#) filed by Miller, et al., as follows:

[H-8062](#)

- 1 Amend [House File 2459](#) as follows:
- 2 1. Page 6, line 30, by striking the figure
- 3 "2,363,557" and inserting the following: "2,563,557".
- 4 2. Page 6, line 33, by striking the figure
- 5 "550,000" and inserting the following: "750,000".

Lukan of Dubuque offered the following amendment [H-8105](#), to amendment [H-8062](#), filed by him, Tjepkes of Webster and Eichhorn of Hamilton from the floor and moved its adoption:

[H-8105](#)

- 1 Amend the amendment, [H-8062](#), to [House File 2459](#) as
- 2 follows:
- 3 1. Page 1, line 3, by striking the figure
- 4 "2,563,557" and inserting the following: "2,463,557".
- 5 2. Page 1, line 5, by striking the figure
- 6 "750,000" and inserting the following: "650,000".
- 7 3. Page 1, by inserting after line 5 the
- 8 following:

9 " _____. Page 6, line 34, by inserting after the
 10 word "centers" the following: ", including a small
 11 business development center in Fort Dodge"."

A non-record roll call was requested.

The ayes were 51, nays 26.

Amendment [H-8105](#) was adopted.

On motion by Miller of Webster, amendment [H-8062](#), as amended, was adopted.

Struyk of Pottawattamie offered amendment [H-8080](#) filed by him as follows:

[H-8080](#)

1 Amend [House File 2459](#) as follows:
 2 1. Page 12, by striking lines 8 through 11 and
 3 inserting the following: "obtain local matching
 4 moneys on a dollar-for-dollar basis. An award of
 5 financial assistance to a small business development
 6 center under this paragraph shall not exceed twenty
 7 thousand dollars."

Struyk of Pottawattamie offered the following amendment [H-8106](#), to amendment [H-8080](#), filed by him from the floor and moved its adoption:

[H-8106](#)

1 Amend the amendment, [H-8080](#), to [House File 2459](#) as
 2 follows:
 3 1. Page 1, by striking lines 2 through 7 and
 4 inserting the following:
 5 "_____. Page 12, line 4, by inserting after the
 6 word "centers." the following: "Of the three hundred
 7 fifty thousand dollars transferred each fiscal year
 8 pursuant to this paragraph, not more than one hundred
 9 thousand dollars shall be used for business succession
 10 activities."
 11 _____. Page 12, line 5, by inserting after the word
 12 "not" the following: "exceed fifty thousand dollars
 13 per fiscal year and shall not".
 14 _____. Page 12, line 8, by striking the words "~~on a~~"

15 ~~dollar for dollar basis~~", and inserting the following:
16 "on a dollar-for-dollar basis for at least twenty-five
17 percent of the cost of the center."

Amendment [H-8106](#) was adopted.

On motion by Struyk of Pottawattamie amendment [H-8080](#), as amended, was adopted.

Murphy of Dubuque asked and received unanimous consent to withdraw amendment [H-8084](#) filed by him on March 3, 2006, placing out of order amendment [H-8118](#) filed by Lukan of Dubuque from the floor.

Ford of Polk offered amendment [H-8065](#) filed by him as follows:

[H-8065](#)

1 Amend [House File 2459](#) as follows:
2 1. Page 14, by inserting after line 24 the
3 following:
4 "Sec. ____ . TAX INCREMENT FINANCING STUDY. The
5 department of economic development shall contract with
6 members of the faculty of one or more Iowa
7 institutions of higher education under the control of
8 the state board of regents for the purpose of
9 evaluating the use of tax increment financing for
10 economic development outside of areas designated as
11 slum and blighted areas as opposed to areas designated
12 as slum and blighted areas. The evaluation shall
13 include an analysis as to whether approved projects
14 were likely to have been financially feasible or
15 likely to have occurred without the use of tax
16 increment financing outside of areas designated as
17 slum and blighted areas as opposed to areas designated
18 as slum and blighted areas and whether availability of
19 tax increment financing for economic development
20 projects outside of areas designated as slum and
21 blighted areas diminishes the ability to promote the
22 economic recovery of slum and blighted areas."
23 2. By renumbering as necessary.

The House stood at ease at 9:16 p.m., until the fall of the gavel.

The House resumed session at 9:26 p.m., Speaker Rants in the chair.

Murphy of Dubuque offered the following amendment [H-8128](#), to amendment [H-8065](#), filed by him from the floor and moved its adoption:

[H-8128](#)

1 Amend the amendment, [H-8065](#), to [House File 2459](#) as
 2 follows:
 3 1. Page 1, by inserting after line 1 the
 4 following:
 5 "____. Page 12, by inserting after line 32 the
 6 following:
 7 "Sec.____. Section 91D.1, subsection 1, paragraph
 8 a, Code 2005, is amended to read as follows:
 9 a. The hourly wage stated in the federal minimum
 10 wage law, pursuant to 29 U.S.C. §206, shall be
 11 increased to ~~\$3.85 on January 1 of 1990, \$4.25 on~~
 12 ~~January 1 of 1991, and \$4.65~~ \$6.15 on January 1 of
 13 ~~1992, 2007.~~
 14 Sec.____. Section 91D.1, subsection 1, paragraph
 15 d, Code 2005, is amended by striking the paragraph."
 16 2. By renumbering as necessary.

Roll call was requested by Gipp of Winneshiek and Raecker of Polk.

On the question "Shall amendment [H-8128](#) be adopted?" ([H.F. 2459](#))

The ayes were, 55:

Arnold	Bell	Berry	Bukta
Cohoon	Dandekar	Davitt	Fallon
Foege	Ford	Frevert	Gaskill
Heaton	Heddens	Hogg	Hunter
Huser	Jacoby	Jochum	Kressig
Kuhn	Lensing	Lukan	Lykam
Mascher	McCarthy	Mertz	Miller
Murphy	Oldson	Olson, D.	Olson, R.
Petersen	Pettengill	Quirk	Reasoner
Reichert	Schickel	Schueller	Shomshor
Shoultz	Smith	Struyk	Swaim
Taylor, D.	Taylor, T.	Thomas	Tomenga
Van Fossen, J.R.	Wendt	Wessel-Kroeschell	Whitaker
Whitead	Winckler	Wise	

The nays were, 43:

Alons	Anderson	Baudler	Boal
Carroll	Chambers	De Boef	Dix
Dolecheck	Drake	Eichhorn	Elgin
Freeman	Gipp	Granzow	Greiner
Hoffman	Horbach	Huseman	Hutter
Jacobs	Jenkins	Jones	Kaufmann
Kurtenbach	Lalk	Maddox	May
Olson, S.	Raecker	Rasmussen	Rayhons
Roberts	Sands	Soderberg	Tjepkes
Tymeson	Upmeyer	Van Engelenhoven	Van Fossen, J.K.
Watts	Wilderdyke	Mr. Speaker	
		Rants	

Absent or not voting, 2:

Paulsen Zirkelbach

Amendment [H-8128](#) was adopted.

Murphy of Dubuque asked and received unanimous consent to withdraw amendment [H-8129](#) to amendment [H-8065](#) filed by him from the floor.

Raecker of Polk rose on a point of order that amendment [H-8065](#), as amended, was not germane.

The Speaker ruled the point well taken and amendment [H-8065](#), as amended, not germane.

Murphy of Dubuque asked for unanimous consent to suspend the rules to consider amendment [H-8065](#), as amended.

Objection was raised.

Murphy of Dubuque moved to suspend the rules to consider amendment [H-8065](#), as amended.

Roll call was requested by Murphy of Dubuque and Raecker of Polk.

On the question "Shall the rules be suspended to consider amendment [H-8065](#), as amended?" ([HF 2459](#))

The ayes were, 49:

Bell	Berry	Bukta	Cohoon
Dandekar	Davitt	Fallon	Foege
Ford	Frevert	Gaskill	Heddens
Hogg	Hunter	Huser	Jacoby
Jochum	Kressig	Kuhn	Lensing
Lykam	Mascher	McCarthy	Mertz
Miller	Murphy	Oldson	Olson, D.
Olson, R.	Petersen	Pettengill	Quirk
Reasoner	Reichert	Schickel	Schueller
Shomshor	Shoultz	Smith	Swaim
Taylor, D.	Taylor, T.	Thomas	Wendt
Wessel-Kroeschell	Whitaker	Whitead	Winckler
Wise			

The nays were, 50:

Alons	Anderson	Arnold	Baudler
Boal	Carroll	Chambers	De Boef
Dix	Dolecheck	Drake	Eichhorn
Elgin	Freeman	Gipp	Granzow
Greiner	Heaton	Hoffman	Horbach
Huseman	Hutter	Jacobs	Jenkins
Jones	Kaufmann	Kurtenbach	Lalk
Lukan	Maddox	May	Olson, S.
Paulsen	Raecker	Rasmussen	Rayhons
Roberts	Sands	Soderberg	Struyk
Tjepkes	Tomenga	Tymeson	Upmeyer
Van Engelenhoven	Van Fossen, J.K.	Van Fossen, J.R.	Watts
Wilderdike	Mr. Speaker		
	Rants		

Absent or not voting, 1:

Zirkelbach

The motion to suspend the rules lost.

Lukan of Dubuque moved that the bill be read a last time now and placed upon its passage which motion prevailed and the bill was read a last time.

On the question "Shall the bill pass?" ([H.F. 2459](#))

The ayes were, 90:

Alons	Anderson	Arnold	Baudler
Bell	Berry	Boal	Bukta
Carroll	Chambers	Cohoon	Dandekar
Davitt	De Boef	Dix	Dolecheck

Drake	Eichhorn	Elgin	Foege
Freeman	Frevert	Gaskill	Gipp
Granzow	Greiner	Heaton	Heddens
Hoffman	Hogg	Horbach	Huseman
Huser	Hutter	Jacobs	Jacoby
Jenkins	Jochum	Jones	Kaufmann
Kressig	Kuhn	Kurtenbach	Lalk
Lukan	Lykam	Maddox	May
McCarthy	Mertz	Miller	Murphy
Oldson	Olson, D.	Olson, S.	Paulsen
Petersen	Pettengill	Quirk	Raecker
Rasmussen	Rayhons	Reasoner	Reichert
Roberts	Sands	Schickel	Schueller
Shomshor	Smith	Soderberg	Struyk
Swaim	Taylor, D.	Thomas	Tjepkes
Tomenga	Tymeson	Upmeyer	Van Engelenhoven
Van Fossen, J.K.	Van Fossen, J.R.	Watts	Wendt
Wessel-Kroeschell	Whitaker	Whitead	Wilderdyke
Wise	Mr. Speaker		
	Rants		

The nays were, 9:

Fallon	Ford	Hunter	Lensing
Mascher	Olson, R.	Shultz	Taylor, T.
Winckler			

Absent or not voting, 1:

Zirkelbach

The bill having received a constitutional majority was declared to have passed the House and the title was agreed to.

IMMEDIATE MESSAGES

Gipp of Winneshiek asked and received unanimous consent that the following bills be immediately messaged to the Senate: **House Files 2346, 2459 and 2543.**

SUBCOMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT

[House File 2629](#)

Public Safety: Alons, Chair; Baudler and Berry.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS

MR. SPEAKER: The Chief Clerk of the House respectfully reports that the following committee recommendations have been received and are on file in the office of the Chief Clerk.

MARGARET A. THOMSON
Chief Clerk of the House

COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS

Committee Bill (Formerly [House Study Bill 749](#)), relating to assessing court costs, providing for indigent defense, and making appropriations to the judicial branch and department of inspections and appeals.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** March 6, 2006.

COMMITTEE ON COMMERCE, REGULATION AND LABOR

Committee Bill (Formerly [House File 2446](#)), relating to noncitizens of the United States including restricting the allocation of housing trust fund moneys, prohibiting the servicing of first mortgages, relating to employment, and providing for penalties.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Amend and Do Pass** March 2, 2006.

Committee Bill (Formerly [House File 2489](#)), relating to eligibility requirements for the renewable energy tax credit and providing an effective date.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Amend and Do Pass** March 2, 2006.

Committee Bill (Formerly [House Study Bill 715](#)), supporting the use of traffic roundabouts on Iowa's streets and highways.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** March 2, 2006.

Committee Bill (Formerly [House Study Bill 741](#)), relating to deficiencies in the construction or design of residential real property.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Amend and Do Pass** March 2, 2006.

Committee Bill (Formerly [House Study Bill 742](#)), relating to laws administered by the labor commissioner regarding the state elevator code and boiler and pressure vessel safety.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** March 2, 2006.

Committee Bill (Formerly [House Study Bill 743](#)), relating to long-distance and shared learning efficiencies and operation, providing for technical and substantive charges relating to the Iowa communications network, and providing for supplementary weighting for shared classes taught via the network.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Amend and Do Pass** March 2, 2006.

COMMITTEE ON ECONOMIC GROWTH

Committee Bill (Formerly [House File 2043](#)), relating to criteria for economic enterprise areas.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Amend and Do Pass** March 2, 2006.

Committee Bill (Formerly [House File 2497](#)), relating to economic development by creating a bioscience funding board and bioscience fund, providing tax incentives under the high quality job creation Act, and providing an exempt activity for foreign corporations, and including effective and retroactive applicability date provision.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Amend and Do Pass** March 2, 2006.

Committee Bill (Formerly [House Study Bill 597](#)), relating to certified capital companies and providing a certified capital company insurance premium tax credit and penalties.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Amend and Do Pass** March 2, 2006.

Committee Bill (Formerly [House Study Bill 642](#)), authorizing the rebate of state sales tax revenues to the owner or operator of a significant destination project.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Amend and Do Pass** March 2, 2006.

Committee Bill (Formerly [House Study Bill 751](#)), relating to software and technology-related incentives and tax credits and including effective and retroactive applicability date provisions.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Amend and Do Pass** March 2, 2006.

COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY

Committee Bill (Formerly [House File 2381](#)), relating to sealing juvenile court records.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Amend and Do Pass** March 2, 2006.

Committee Bill (Formerly [House File 2516](#)), relating to the reconsideration of the sentence of a person convicted of a felony.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** March 2, 2006.

Committee Bill (Formerly [House Study Bill 639](#)), relating to the judicial branch including the assessment of court fees and costs.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** March 2, 2006.

Committee Bill (Formerly [House Study Bill 676](#)), relating to medical malpractice, including insurance and tax-related matters, and providing a retroactive applicability provision.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Amend and Do Pass** March 2, 2006.

Committee Bill (Formerly [House Study Bill 719](#)), relating to the judicial branch and court administration and procedure and providing a penalty.

Fiscal note is not required.

Recommended **Amend and Do Pass** March 2, 2006.

COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES

Committee Bill (Formerly [House File 2406](#)), relating to jurisdiction of the natural resource commission over certain lakebeds and riverbeds.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** March 1, 2006.

Committee Bill (Formerly [House Study Bill 622](#)), relating to the regulation of all-terrain vehicles, and providing penalties.

Fiscal Note is required.

Recommended **Do Pass** March 1, 2006.

COMMITTEE ON STATE GOVERNMENT

[House File 2162](#), a bill for an act relating to the scope of rulemaking authority delegated to an administrative agency.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** March 1, 2006.

[House File 2215](#), a bill for an act relating to requests for regulatory analysis of administrative rules.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Do Pass** March 1, 2006.

COMMITTEE ON WAYS AND MEANS

Committee Bill (Formerly [House File 2460](#)), relating to a targeted jobs withholding tax credit to be used for funding improvements in certain urban renewal areas.

Fiscal Note is not required.

Recommended **Amend and Do Pass** March 6, 2006.

AMENDMENTS FILED

H-8088	H.F. 2521	Hunter of Polk
H-8089	H.F. 2558	Kuhn of Floyd
H-8091	H.F. 2521	Berry of Black Hawk
		Hogg of Linn
H-8092	H.F. 2527	D. Olson of Boone
H-8095	H.F. 2558	Mascher of Johnson

H-8096	H.F. 2558	Hogg of Linn
H-8097	H.F. 2510	Eichhorn of Hamilton
H-8098	H.F. 2638	Smith of Marshall
H-8099	H.F. 2595	Thomas of Clayton
H-8100	H.F. 2558	T. Taylor of Linn
H-8101	H.F. 2558	T. Taylor of Linn
H-8103	H.F. 2521	Hunter of Polk
H-8104	H.F. 2660	Committee on Judiciary
H-8107	H.F. 2521	Reichert of Muscatine
H-8108	H.F. 2558	Reichert of Muscatine
H-8109	H.F. 2521	Ford of Polk
H-8111	H.F. 2587	Sands of Louisa
H-8112	H.F. 2521	Hunter of Polk
H-8113	H.F. 2521	Hunter of Polk
H-8114	H.F. 2521	Hunter of Polk
H-8115	H.F. 2521	Hunter of Polk
H-8116	H.F. 2521	Hunter of Polk
H-8117	H.F. 2558	T. Taylor of Linn
H-8119	H.F. 2513	Jochum of Dubuque
H-8120	H.F. 2594	Jochum of Dubuque
H-8121	H.F. 2527	Shoultz of Black Hawk
		Kressig of Black Hawk
H-8122	H.F. 2521	T. Taylor of Linn
H-8123	H.F. 2558	T. Taylor of Linn
H-8124	H.F. 2558	Kuhn of Floyd
H-8125	H.F. 2457	Anderson of Page
H-8126	H.F. 2521	Kuhn of Floyd
		Heddens of Story
H-8127	H.F. 2515	Paulsen of Linn

On motion by Gipp of Winneshiek the House adjourned at 9:40 p.m., until 8:45 a.m., Tuesday, March 7, 2006.